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Dear Sirs/Madam, E: myles.hughes@rua.co.uk

1992 - Design and Construction of the S278 Works at Hethersett Lane, Norwich — Tender Amendment Nr. 4

Further to our letter dated 20 May 2020 enclosing the tender documents for the above project, please will you make
the following amendments to your tender:

a) Revised Appendix A — Contract Sum Analysis — Rev C now incorporating the following Defined Provisional
Sums and Client Contingency (previously only identified in the Employer’s Requirements) for all Tenderers to
include in their price submission and allow for overheads and profit on the same in the relevant section of the
CSA:

i. Client Contingency - £25,000
i.  Allowance for the provision of additional ducts, including associated Builders Works - £7,500
iii. Additional Signage Requirements - £5,000
iv. Additional Works identified in Road Safety Audits (Please note this is for additional works / scope, with
adjustments to existing and remedial works a Contractors Risk) - £20,000

To acknowledge that the changes under Tender Amendment Nr. 4 will be incorporated into your Tender you are
required to sign the section at the bottom of this letter and return a scanned copy by email to
myles.hughes@rua.co.uk before the date of tender return.

Yours sincerely,

i

Myles Hughes BSc AssocRICS
Senior Quantity Surveyor
For Richard Utting Associates LLP

We acknowledge that the above amendments will be taken into account when preparing our tender.

SIgNEA: e

For and on behalf of: ....ooueiiii e

Richard Utting Associates LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England
and Wales — registered number OC368281. A list of members’ names is available for
inspection at our registered office: 23 Market Place, Fakenham, Norfolk, NR21 9BS.
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